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November 1, 2006

Patina San Juan Inc.

5802 US Highway 64

Farmington NM 87402

Re:  Wilmerding 10#2 Sec 10-31N-13W San Juan Co., NM  30-045-32600

Oshea 03 #22 Sec 03-3IN-13W San Juan Co., NM  30-045-32601
Chavez State 2 #15 Sec 02-31N-13W San Juan Co., NM  30-045-32603

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that your permits to drill the referenced wells have expired and have been cancelled.
If drilling operations have commenced, you should contact this office immediately.

If you wish to drill these wells in the future, it will be necessary to submit a new Form C101,
Application to Drill, and drilling package for review and approval.

Sincerely,
M 7. ZZW.,

Charlie Perrin
District III Supervisor

/ks
Well File

Oil Conservation Division * 1000 Rio Brazos Road * Aztec, New Mexico 87410
Phone: (505) 334-6178 * Fax (505) 334-6170 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




